
RFP Design-Build Questions & Answers 
 

Improvements to Interstate 59 
Pearl River, Forrest, and Lamar Counties, Mississippi 

Project Numbers: DB/IM-9999-06(016)/106594-301000, 302000, 303000 

 

RFP questions received as of November 14, 2013 – PART ONE* 

1. QUESTION: At least two bridge sites have existing piers in the water.  Will placing 
additional bents in the water be acceptable?  If not, will temporary diversions be 
required?  If the temporary diversions are essentially “required,” would MDOT 
consider acquiring the environmental permits for these activities? 
 
ANSWER: Yes, additional bents in the water will be acceptable.  No riprap or other fill 
activity will be allowed in the water around those additional bents.  Given the previous 
answer, temporary diversions are not applicable.  Placing piles or drilled shafts in the 
creeks is covered under the Nationwide Permit No. 23.  An addendum will be 
forthcoming. 
 

2. QUESTION: Please provide the actual delineation of wetlands and streams 
impacted which are included in MDOT’s permit. 
 
ANSWER: The Final Wetland and Other Waters Assessment Report has been posted to 
the MDOT Design-Build website. 
 

3. QUESTION: Has MDOT examined Site 3 (Black Creek) and investigated the 
likelihood of impacts to a creek resulting from relocating the guardrail embankment 
further toward a creek in the NW quadrant? 
 
ANSWER: Any impacts to any waterways or wetlands are to be in compliance with 
MDOT environmental requirements and any permit restrictions.  The design shall meet 
the Technical Requirements.   
 

4. QUESTION: Page 303 requires the submittal of Floodway Studies and is further 
explained on page 331.  Will MDOT’s hydraulic review process be similar to that on 
typical design-bid-build projects?  Will information submitted be subject to a 3rd 
party review?   Please advise of the conceptual and preliminary hydraulic 
submittals required, and the required MDOT review time which will be part of the 
proposers schedule. 



 
ANSWER: Floodway studies will be reviewed by MDOT.  The Contractor is not required 
to have a third party review the floodway studies.  Page 303 of the RFP, section 2.2.2 
Preliminary Design Phase (Minimum 30% Plans) states the following: 
 

“The Contractor will prepare and submit a single preliminary 
design submittal for each location. Preliminary design shall include 
roadway plan and profile, bridge layouts (foundation plan, 
elevation view, and typical cross section), drainage, floodway 
studies, erosion control, major signs, pavement marking, and 
traffic control plans. Plan sheets to be used in the erosion control 
plan are provided on the MDOT web site. Pavement marking plans 
may be omitted if the lane lines are provided on the roadway plan 
sheets. MDOT will review preliminary design submittals within 
twenty-one (21) days of the submittal. MDOT will provide any 
review comments. 11x17 plans are acceptable in the 30% and 
100% submittals.” 

 
5. QUESTION: Please advise which hydraulic sites are in a regulatory floodway. 

 
ANSWER: Little Black Creek (Location 2) and Black Creek (Location 3) are in a 
regulatory floodway. 
 

6. QUESTION: The RFP states the vertical clearance of the bridges cannot be 
reduced, does this apply to the water crossings as well? 
 
ANSWER: Page 331 of the RFP, the third paragraph of Section 12.3 Bridges Over 
Waterways, states, “For bridges over waterways, the low chord elevation of the exterior 
girder shall be at or above the existing low chord elevation.” 
 

7. QUESTION: Please post as-built plans for the latest widening to the bridges on Site 
#7. 
 
ANSWER: The referenced as-built plans have been posted to the website. 
 

8. QUESTION: Has MDOT received the USACE 404 Permit authorization, the 401 
Water Quality Certification, and the 402 Storm Water General Permit for this 
Project? 
 



ANSWER: Both the USACE 404 Permit and the 401 Water Quality Certification have 
been posted to the MDOT Design-Build website.  The application for a 402 Storm Water 
Permit has been approved (Permit No. MSR106488), and a copy of the permit will be 
posted to the MDOT Design-Build website when available. 
 

9. QUESTION: The RFP states that the Contractors schedule certificate and the plans 
do not count against the 50 page recommended maximum, it never specifically 
addresses whether the actual schedule sheets (bar charts and other info as part of 
Item 6 on page 9) are counted. 
 
ANSWER: In accordance with Page 8 of the RFP, Proposers are instructed to submit a 
“Volume 1 - Technical Proposal containing the following preferred and mandatory 
information in the order indicated below.”  Any information included as part of a 
response to items 1 through 8 would count toward the fifty (50)-page limit unless 
specifically noted as being an exception. 
 

10. QUESTION: What is the minimum structure for shoulder improvements? 
 
ANSWER: The minimum structure for shoulder improvements is a minimum pavement 
thickness of six (6) inches on top of a minimum of six (6) inches of granular material.  
An addendum will be forthcoming. 
 

*Remaining Questions & Answers will be forthcoming.  Continue to monitor the website 
for further updates. 


